e, Planning,
(L“!? Industry &

Environment

Peter Morrall
Environment Manager
Transport for NSW

20-44 Ennis Road
Milsons Point, NSW, 2061

VIA EMAIL: Peter.morrall@rms.nsw.gov.au

28/07/2021

Dear Mr Morrall,

WestConnex M4-M5 Link Mainline Tunnels and Rozelle Interchange (SSI 7485)
Local Planning Air Quality Assessment Process Report

| refer to the Local Planning Air Quality Assessment Process Report, that contains data detailing results
of modelling of pollution concentrations at various heights and distances from the ventilation outlets,
required as part of Condition E42 of SSI 7485.

The Department acknowledges receipt of this report and has no further comments.

| also note that Condition E42 requires the Proponent to assist the relevant planning authority(s) in
developing an air quality assessment process for inclusion in a Development Control Plan or other
appropriate planning instrument and must meet all reasonable costs for the development of this process
and any necessary amendments to the planning instrument(s) required to implement the process.

For further discussion or information on this matter further, please contact Shelley Reed at
shelley.reed@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely
/'”%Ws’\

Jake Shackleton

Director — Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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